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From: Melvin Holmberg ?)\y

To: David Hills ——
Date: 5/4/04 9:57AM
Subject: Re: Point Beach

The licensee has been talking directly with HQs via the PM. They will hold a call with NRR after the
vendor has completed the UT report. The licensee will ensure that | get notified of this call and I intend to
participate in this call.

>>> David Hills 05/04/04 09:20AM >>>
Mel,

Any inquiries yet from HQ on the Point Beach upper head nozzle indication? If not, should we initiate
some dialog to ensure they don't have any unanswered questions?
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